Scala, Mary Joy

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 2:05 PM

To: Miller, Dale

Subject: RE: Venable Elementary School - 406 14th St. NW

I'am willing to approve the same 4 ft. height green vinyl chain link fence because part of the playground already has it,
and the fence is not located in front of the historic building. You may proceed.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.O. Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359
scala@charlottesville.org

From: Miller, Dale

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 10:48 AM

To: Scala, Mary Joy
Subject: Re: Venable Elementary School - 406 14th St. NW

Gates

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 09:55 AM

To: Miller, Dale

Subject: RE: Venable Elementary School - 406 14th St. NW

Are the two openings in the drawing actual openings or gates?

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

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 3:56 PM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Cc: Narkie, R]

Subject: Venable Elementary School - 406 14th St. NW

Dear Ms. Scala,

Charlottesville City Schools would like to have additional fencing installed at the front of Venable Elementary

School which faces 14" St., NW. As this is in the Historical District we seek the approval of BAR for the

materials to be used and the location for this project. The new fence will match the style and profile of the

existing 4” high Green vinyl fence which runs along the front of the playground on this property. The proposed
1




new fence will run from the sidewalk facing 14™ St. NW and then back toward the front southern corner of the
building. Please see the attached photo #7277 of the existing fencing and the attached photo Venable Fence —
Front Add marking the area in which CCS would like to have additional fencing installed.

We await your determination. If you should have any questions please feel free to contact this department,
Thank you,

Dale Miller | Structural Maintenance Team Project Manager

City of Charlottesville - Facilities Maintenance
315 Fourth Street N.W. Charlottesville, VA 22903
434.970.3978 | Mobile: 434.906.2553 | Fax: 434.970.3026
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